

42nd District Agriculture Association Glenn County Fairgrounds 221 E. Yolo Street, Orland, CA 95963



530.865.1168 | www.glenncountyfair.org | glenncountyfair@gmail.com

Junior Livestock Committee Minutes April 5, 2022

- I. CALL TO ORDER Chairwomen Janice Lohse called the meeting to order at 6:35
- II. ROLL CALL: Members present were Diane Amaro, Mark Kampmann, Christina Ward, Clay Carlson, Janice Lohse, Austin Weatherby and Staci Alves
- III. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS: Leanna Stoltenberg, Karen Baldridge, Corie Hurlburt, Andrea Battson

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT

In accordance with state law, the Committee will not comment or otherwise consider Public Comment matters until and unless such items have been properly noticed for a future meeting.

v. **NEW BUSINESS**

1. PEN PURCHASE: CEO Bartels informed the committee that the CALPACA group would like to sell 250 panels to Glenn County Fairgrounds at \$30.00 each. She wanted to ask the committee if they were interested in purchasing. Janice Lohse asked where we would need the panels. CEO Bartels stated that there was no immediate need however at that price they were an amazing deal. The Board of Directors is interested, and the matter of trucking still needed to be determined, however CEO Bartels wanted to see if they were interested at all. No action was taken by the committee at that time, they asked CEO Bartels to find out what gauge they were.

VI. OLD BUSINESS

- 1. AUCTION ADD-ONS: CEO Bartels stated that after a lengthy discussion with Vanessa Adams, the data entry clerk, she suggested that we utilize a google form on our website to accept add-ons. In the past 2 years, we have accepted add-ons, however it has only been approximately 5 to 8 at most that have come through our office. CEO Bartels suggested to the committee that the add-ons are only open for 2 to 3 days following the auction. Add-ons will open on the website on Monday, May 16, and close on Monday, May 23.
- 2. BARNS: CEO Bartels informed the committee that the barns renovation is complete and the following week the pens would be up. She invited people to come and see the barns after pens were complete to configure for décor and such.
- 3. TASK LIST: The committee went through the task list areas that need adjusting were, 2nd Photo booth, committee would like that to be tucked under the north side of the shop, not in West facing sun. #13 in the future need to remove Move Speakers in the Beef Ring. #16 Runners, Christine Kampmann the 4-H representative was preparing to post when adults could sign up for time slots to help be runners for the auction. Breakfast, CEO Bartels reported that Elenita's, agreed to make a smaller burrito and they would also like to make the burritos as true breakfast burritos no beans and rice. Potatoes, eggs, and meat. It was asked if they could offer a vegetarian option. CEO Bartels agreed to ask if they could make 20% of the burritos a vegetarian option. Christina Ward would like to add additional options of muffins, danishes and donuts as well. The committee would like to

get two banners that ready Buyers Breakfast size 4 x 8. The number of tables needed will be determined by the size of the setup.

#22 Buyers list, Janice Lohse suggested that we review the list to eliminate those who no longer need be on the list. CEO Bartels shared that Vanessa Adams the data entry clerk removes people after they have not purchased for the last three years.

#27 Auction gifts/hats CEO Bartels informed the committee that Mat Schager wishes to step down off the committee due to his work load increasing. CEO Bartels reported that the hats have been ordered and are in production.

#28 Silent Auction: The location of the Silent Auction will be determined by the number of entries and space needs. It was suggested that the silent auction be placed behind the cookhouse if space permitted.

Other tasks that needed to be addressed,

- Need 6 to 8 volunteers to work pig boards in the arena.
- Dairy Show announcer- Kendra Beams
- Brand Inspector come in on Tuesday to do Beef and Dairy
- Turkeys if we have a processor? Need to change buyers agreement to match.
- Tuesday if gates could open prior to 6:00AM it would be helpful.
- Species Announcers:

Clay Carlson - Beef

Ryan Edson - Sheep (Andy Martin) Back up

Dane Nissen - Hogs

Kendra Beams - Goats

Beef class need 2 or 3 helpers Travis, Jim Brown

Austin Weatherby shared his mockup of the signs for the Champion Row. The committee made some suggestions and wanted to add a rabbit.

4. PENS: Pens would set up by next week and not sure how tack pens will work and will be a work in progress.

VII. MATTERS OF INFORMATION

- 1. Next Scheduled Committee Meeting: May 16 after Beef Weigh In
- 2. Items to be included on the next meeting's agenda
 - a. Clerks
 - b. Classes
 - c. Shipping
 - d. Brand Inspections
 - e. Auction Honoree
 - f. Fair Wrap Up meeting May 31, 2022
- 3. ADJOURNMENT meeting was adjourned at 7:30PM